
From: Greg Lehr, Emanate Health Foundation <Foundation@EmanateHealth.org>  
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 11:36 AM 
Subject: Giving Thanks for Your Role in Our Community's Health Care: November 2024 

  

  

 
November is not the only time of year that Emanate Health 
Foundation pauses to give thanks! As we enter this season 
of thanksgiving, the Foundation continues to express its 
gratitude to you, our generous donors and supporters who 
invest in our health system. Whether you donate at the end 
of each year or attend one of our signature fundraising 
events, whether you selected a toy from our Pediatric wish 
list or purchased Pink Patch merchandise, you are ensuring 
our community has quality health care with your 
partnership, and for that, we are so appreciative. 
 
With gratitude, 

Greg Lehr, Ed.D., Chief Philanthropy Officer 
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Save the Date for Giving Tuesday: December 3 
 

#GivingTuesday is a global day of philanthropy that takes place on the Tuesday after 
Thanksgiving, following Black Friday and Cyber Monday. For this year's Giving Tuesday on 
Tuesday, December 3, Emanate Health is raising funds in support of our cancer patients 

and caregivers. Plus, all contributions made for Giving Tuesday will be matched dollar-for-
dollar by Emanate Health Queen of the Valley Hospital's Auxiliary (up to $5,000), so your 

giving will go even further to benefit our cancer care services.  
 

Mark your calendars, or make your early gift today! 

  

WATCH VIDEO  
 

 

  

 
 

  

  

 

Thank You Covina Police 
Foundation! 
 
On November 19, Covina Police Foundation 
presented Emanate Health Foundation with 
a generous $6,500 contribution, raised 
through this year's Pink Patch Project sales 
and donations. All proceeds will support 
Emanate Health's breast cancer awareness, 
screening, and education initiatives for 
local patients - if you missed the chance to 
participate, it's not too late! 

SHOP PINK PATCH MERCHANDISE  
 

 

  

 
 

  

Spark Joy This Holiday Season! 
 
Would you like to brighten the holiday 
season for young patients this year? Now 
through December 31, you can spark joy in 
a child's heart by donating a new, 
unwrapped toy at the main lobby of one of 
our three hospitals, or by selecting a gift 
from our Amazon wish list. 

PURCHASE A GIFT FROM AMAZON WISH 
LIST  
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Legacy of longtime Queen of the 
Valley nurse endures through 
loving memories and support 
 
Though she passed away more than 14 years 
ago, the legacy of longtime Emanate Health 
Queen of the Valley Hospital (QVH) nurse 
Diane Moore is still very much alive for her 
family and friends. “She inspired us to be 
better people and help others,” shared her 
older brother, Brian Patrick Moore. For 
nearly 40 years, Diane worked as a critical 
care nurse for QVH, treating patients in the 
Intensive Care Unit (ICU) and Cardiac Care 
Unit (CCU) before becoming a discharge 
manager. “Being a nurse was not just a job 
for Diane, but a vocation,” noted Diane’s 
cousin, Marylou Stenger. 
 
When Diane became ill prior to her passing 
in 2010, she received compassionate care at 
the same hospital where she had previously 
treated countless patients. Her family 
wrote in her obituary: “The love and 
respect in which she was held by colleagues 
was clearly evident in their unstinting 
efforts on her behalf, and by their tender 
care of her in her final days.” After her 
death, several of Diane’s siblings and family 
members made contributions in her memory 
to Emanate Health Foundation. “She was a 
true saint who never thought of herself, and 
we want her legacy to continue.” 

 

 

READ DIANE'S STORY  
 

 
MAKE A GIFT IN MEMORY OF A LOVED ONE  
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Gently Used Clothing Donations 
Needed for Behavioral Health Unit 
 
As winter approaches, consider donating 
your gently used adult clothing (t-shirts, 
jackets, and pants) and shoes for Inter-
Community Hospital's Behavioral Health 
Unit. The unit can especially use large-sized 
men's clothing items (including warm 
clothing) at this time. Please no children's 
clothing, dresses, short shorts, spaghetti 
straps, high heels, or undergarments (unless 
brand new). Donations can be dropped off 
at Inter-Community Hospital's front 
desk/security station (210 W. San 
Bernardino Rd. in Covina). 

 

  

 

 

 
 

  

  

  

GIVE NOW  
 

 

        

 

 

  

   
 

Emanate Health Foundation  
1041 W. Badillo Street, Suite 106, Covina, CA 91722  
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